

# Yahia Alhasan

**Address** Doha- Qatar

[linkedin.com/in/yahia-alhasan-842a2b1ba](https://www.linkedin.com/in/yahia-alhasan-842a2b1ba)

**Phone** +974 66899754

<https://zety.com/profile/yahia-alhasan>

**E-mail** [alhasany5050@hotmail.com](mailto:alhasany5050@hotmail.com)

Professional Lecturer focused on maximizing student educational potential by applying diverse instructional strategies and classroom management techniques. Skillful in delivering lectures, facilitating discussions, and planning hands-on activities to enhance learning. Expert in English language teaching approaches.

## Work History

### 2024-01 – Current **English Language Trainer**

*JU Gate Academy, Amman - Jordan*

- Plan lectures and assignments for the classroom.
- Set up the tasks and resources.
- Set attractive exercises and assignments.
- Determine which learners have special requirements and develop specific activities for them.
- Give feedback that aligns with student participation and productivity.
- Maintain a record of the attendance and grades of the learners.

### 2023-09 – 2023-12 **English Language Teacher**

*Aljoud International School, Jordan*

Teaching the Four Skills of English Language at the secondary school level.

### 2016-10 – 2023-07 **English Language Lecturer**

*Imam Abdulrahman Bin Faisal University, Dammam, KSA*

- Interpret context Arabic to English and vice versa most of the departmental tasks needed a bilingual instructor.
- Supervise Preparatory English tests to determine comprehension rates among students.
- Prepare students for language assessment standardized testing, resulting in scores ranking 80 % in Dammam- KSA.
- Coordinator of the Learning Support Center in the Deanship for building 450.
- Assistant Supervisor of the Learning Support Center in the Deanship of the Preparatory Year.

**2012-11 - 2015-08**

## **English Language Instructor**

*Najran University, Najran, KSA*

- Identified students struggling with the material and planned to meet one-on-one during study hall or other periods to provide additional instruction in a one-on-one environment.
- Boosted overall student progress by 75 % as measured on standardized testing within one year by the English department.

**2010-08 - 2012-10**

## **Airport Operations Agent**

*Aviation Handling Services, Menzies partner, Amman, Jordan*

- Maintained flight and events logs, aircrew flying records, and flight operations records of incoming and outgoing flights.
- Anticipated aircraft equipment needs for air evacuation and cargo flights.

## **Education**

---

**2007-08 -2009-06**

### **Master of Arts: Linguistics Entire**

*The Maharaja Sayajirao University Baroda - Baroda- India*

**2004-08 -2007-06**

### **Bachelor of Arts: English Language and Literature**

*Aligarh Muslim University - Aligarh- India*

## **Courses**

---

**- 150-Hour Advanced TEFL Course (Date of Award: April 11, 2023)**

- Complete Early Childhood Education (Lower Kindergarten). Oct. 10, 2022  
Length 11 total hours, from Udemey.

*Oxford Teachers' Academy Course*

- *English for Academic Purposes (Professional Development Program, 2018)*
- *OUP Teacher Training Program (Date: 27th May -29th May 2018)*
- *OUP Professional Development Day (Date: 7th April 2018)*
- *Integrating Technology in University Teaching (Date: 12th -13th November 2013).*
- *Skills for Effective Teaching (Date: 7th -8th October 2013).*

## **Skills**

---

- Smart Classroom Technology • Proofreading and editing • Group and individual instruction.
- Adult/young Education • Languages: English, Arabic. • Academic advisement • Student support
- Leadership & Teamwork Skills • Microsoft Office, Presentation software •Communication, and collaboration tools.